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Celine ana (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LEKAuUtD)
Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 9:28 AM
To: "Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)'; SUR; CS A Team
Subject: RE: SHCAT44A

'\_i'ﬁ
Dear Poh Suan,

Confirmed part by part 5440.00, 2 days.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | emall: celinefong@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

—~——-0riginal Message—-

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 5 August 2018 12:20 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Leong Chee kwong' <cheekwongwega@gmail.com>; Grace Ng Siu Ching (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR &
SC/ARC/AR) <ngsiuching@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: SHCAT744A

Hi Al

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHC 4744A having Case No: TAX/07/18/2153.

There is no change to the approved amount of $440 @ 2 working days under part by part repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Aside Kwong,

Please provide the before / after paint photos as per surveyor's request.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

-—--0riginal Message-—

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Sent: Sunday, 5 August 2018 11:56 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



SMRAT Automotive Sarvice Pla Lid

. %sm. ny 60 Weodiands Industrisl Fark E4, Singapore TH7705

. FAX Number - 3685592
l:) ‘%‘ -(? . H / ;J- l le. Eslimator Telephons Number  GBBE2823
"’J_[ﬂb 28/ / (€ \o ¥ Actigent Reporling Number - BBS82672
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates P19 / !,( ¢
Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty t Accident Reporting Centre
Reg. No . SHCA744A

Ref, No o TAXOTMB/2183
Reg. Date DB8/01/2016
Vehicle Type

Make

Maodel

Name of Driver

Type of Accident

Date f Time of Accident
Accident Reported Date / Time |
Surveyor |s Required?

Survey by b Mubd Naze|
Vehicle is Towed Back? . No”
Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? © No
Accident Repair Job Card No - 000024097318
Special Instruction to ARG, if any .

SLDB197A - LKk China 7|
BEFORE PAINT PHOTO AND AFTER PAINT PHOTO \FOR
SURVEYOR Muhd Nazril (LKK) & Emall sur@lkkauto, con HP 98804220

Prepared Date © 310072018 01:01:57 PM
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X/07/18/2153 , Page: 1



Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Chassis Mo : JTDKN38UTOS76T108 Mileags 0
Work Shop Repair Completed Data / Time
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, If applicable
Total Labout Charges ¢ 33800 200.00
Total Spray Painting Charges :  378B.00 200.00
Total Maternal Charges - 1,176.42 0.00
Other Charges ! 260.00 40.00
TOTAL : 2,162.42 440.00
Lump Sum Total : 0.00 0.00
No. of Repair Days 3.00 2.00
Prepared / Adjusted By ' MUHD NAZRIL | LKK )
Arc / Surveyor Sing Off Date : 31/07/2018 06:44:01 PM 01/08/2018 04:4B8:01 PM

[ KK

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Dale 31/07/2018 06:39:25 PM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No _Qr-h&fvﬁﬁ Invaice No

Quotation Date  : = | § Invoice Date -
Invoice Amount : 0.00 Prepered Date : 713172018 6:39:51 PM

TAXIOTI82153 Page:



Section D - Detalls of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicabie
TO REPAIR FRONT PORTION 338.00 200.00
Total Labour 338.00 200.00

Part 2 - Spray Fainting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quatation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 200.00
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 378.00 200,00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC 1Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION B0.0O 20.00

TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS 120.00 20.00

TO WASH AND VACUUM B0.00 0.00

Total Other Costs 260.00 40,00

TAX/OTMB/2153 Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts [ Material Usage

Pet | Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | ListPrice |Discount |Final Price | ARC Surveyor | Photos
Mumber (£] (%) (%3] Hﬂnn;'men Approved | Attached
52110 8505517 |BUMPER FRT 1[482.00 100.00 [0.00 Replace  |Repair o L ,s.({\
47930
52611- |6s0ss18  |BUMPER ENERGY 178,80 2500 |[5810 Replace  |Check No X
47080 ABSORBER FRT ¢
52021 8505530 |BUMPER 1]468.40 2500 [373.80 Replace  |Check No
47023 REINFORCEMENT K [sve
FR
57013 ARM SUB-ASSY, FR 1|250,40 2500 |187.60 Replace |Check No L
47030 BUMPER RH X ps
81518 BRACKET, FR TURN 1]28.00 2500 |[18.50 Replace  |Check No J
47050 LOWER RH X feve
81516- BRACKET, FR TURN 1[24.40 2500 [18.30 Replace |Check No WL
47080 UPPER RH A
81511- LENS & BODY, FR 1[s11.80 10,00 [480 Replace |Check No U
47050 TURN RH . o>
52115- 8505515  |BUMPER SUPPORT 1|76.40 2500 [s7.30 Replace |Check No o
47040 FIRH X PVe
TOTAL MATERIALS 1,176.42|0.00
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 1,176.42/0.00
Added Spare Parts /| Material Usage After Surveyor Slgned off
Part Portion Part Name Qty | ListPrica | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT
Number (5) (%) (%) Check | Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
G.o0
' X/
4 200790
9
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TAX/07/18/2153 Page: 4



SMAT Aulomotive Soervice Pte Lid

2 rmr.lT
6""’ . B0 Woodlands Indusirial Park E4, Singapore 757705

FAX Number 63685582
Estimator Telephone Number - 68662623
Acciden| Reporing Mumber - BB6E26TE

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates 1, { f"

\

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. No SHC4744A

Ref No TAX/OT/18/2153

Reg. Date 08/01/2016

Wehicle Type TAX!

Make : TOYOTA PRIUS

Model PRIUS {'E 5

Name of Driver ABDUL RAHMAN BIN < ] 1 3"
SHARIFF

Type of Accident . OTHERS

Date / Time of Accident . 28/07/2018 05:35:00 PM o | ! o

Accident Reported Date / Time :  30/07/2018 12:00.00 AM —

Surveyor is Required? Yes - v

Survey by C— Em—
Vehicle is Towed Back? No -

Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? No

Accident Repair Job Card No - 000024087318

Special Instruction to ARC.if any :

SLDB167A - LKK

Prepared Date 31/07/2018 01.01:57 PM

¢/07/18/2153 Page: 1




DECUON B - | 0 DE WUOIMPITLIEY UY DUIVILE MUviBuUl, ALLiuelil nopall wenuo

Chassis No : JTDKN36UT05767109

Waork Shop

Eurﬁmarr of Repair Estimates

Total Labout Charges

Tolal Spray Painting Charges

Total Material Charges

Other Charges
TOTAL
Lum Sum Total

No. of Repair Days
Prepared / Adjusted By

Arc f Surveyor Sing Off Date

repared [ Adjusted Date

Remarks

Jrepared Date

Mileage

Repair Completed Data [ Time

Quotation from ARC
338.00

378,00

1,537.92

260.00

2,513.92

0.00

00

31/07/2018 06:44:01 PM

31/07/2018 086:39:25 PM

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
0.00

0.00

1,537 92

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 .00

01/01/1800 12:00:00 AM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No
Quotation Date

Invaice Amount

0.00

Invoice No
Invoice Date

Prepared Date :

7/31/2018 6:39:51 PM

AXIOTI18/2153

Page: 2
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2art 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
O REPAIR FRONT PORTION 338.00 0.00
Fotal Labour 33900 0.00 X 700

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 0.00
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating ar8.00 0.00 % 200

art 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor. If applicable
IO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 2085— 0.00 X720
0O REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS 1}5«9& 000 ¢
rO WASH AND VACUUM 6000 0.00 A
lotal Other Costs 260.00 0.00

NAYL Lyy

VE/1E 1630
grRe
) Dévs
sre efie PpeTo
o

AX/07/18/2153 Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts /| Material Usage

Part Portion | Stock No Part Nama Oty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyar | Photos
Number (5) (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
. d
521189- 6505517  BUMPER FRT 1 482.00 2500 36150 Replace  Replace  No X [
47830
52611- 6505518 BUMPER EMERGY 1 78.80 25.00 59.10 Replace Replace No {
47080 ABSORBER FRT
52021- 8505539 BUMPER 1 408 40 25.00 373.80 Replace Replace No 2
47023 REINFORCEMENT ;
FRT
57013- ARM SUB-ASSY, FR 1 250.40 2500  187.80 Replace  Replace No 7
47030 BUMPER RH
§1516. BRACKET, FR TURN 1 26.00 25.00 18.50 Replace Replace No 7
47050 LOWER RH '
31519. BRACKET, FR TURN 1 24.40 2500 1830 Replace Replace No )
47060 UPPER RH 7
31511- LENS & BODY, FR 1 511.80 10.00 450.62 Replace Replace No )
47050 TURN RH ‘
52115- B505515 BUMPER SUPPORT 1 7640 25.00 57.30 Replace Replace No ?
17040 F/IRH «
TOTAL MATERIALS 1,537.82 1,537.92
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 1,537.92|1,537.92
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT
Number (%) (%) (%) Cheack Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
AX/0T/18/2153 Page: 4



Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.coms>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September, 2018 12:4% PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: Irene Tay; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); KKLau

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLDB197A (Ol: SNM18DO03898C02/7)
and SHC4744A (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CT118014109/Nwa3) on 28/07/2018

Attachments: TP witness 5D SHC 47444 pdf

LKK REF - CC3/CT118014109/Nwa3
CTI REF — SNM18D03898C02/7 (SLDB197A)

Dear Vivian

We refer to your emall pertaining to the above matter,

Please proceed to negotiate the property damage claim at best possible terms.
Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DID: +85 6389 6183

FAX: +65 6224 T478/6224 7175

Email: claimsdept .cntaiping.com

alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
WWww.sg.C gginlng.cum

ANN AV TRSARY
I Simpapeer siwer 1908

thsclaimer

This message is confidential; ity contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid Any unauthorized
disclosure, wse or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are not the intended recipient of the message.
please motify the sender immediarely.

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:vivianlau@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 7:06 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Irene Tay <irene. tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLD8197A (Ol : CAl - SNM18D03898C02) and SHCA744A (TP : LKK
REF - CC3/CT118014109/Nwa3) on 28/07/2018

Your Refl ; SNMI1RDO3RORCO2



COur Ref : CC3/CTHB014 109/ Nwal

Dear Irene,

174 SEGAR ROAD

We refer to the above matter
The third party reported that he was stationary, Ol reversed and collided TP front bumper.
Insured reported that he there is no contact between Ol and TP.

During our tele-conversation with Insured Mr Lim, he strongly dispute the claim, he mention that he did not feel and
impact. We also informed Ol that TP has a witness, and the witness did SD for the accident. Ol did saw the witness at
the time of accident but Ol insisted that the witness is unable to see how the accident happen. Ol is willing to fight all
the way to court. ( enclosed is TP SD statement )

Kindly advice on vour view/opinion/instruction for this claim.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivinn Lau| Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Lucas Lee [mallto:lucas.lee@sg cntaiping.com]

Sent: Friday, 7 September, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLD8197A (Ol : CAl - SNM18D03898C02) and SHCA744A (TP : LKK
REF - CC3/CTI18014109/Nwa3) on 28/07/2018

Dear Vivian,

As per requested, kindly refer to the above attachment.

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Motor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6181

Fax (B5)6222 7175/6224 7478

Email, lucas.| .cntaiping.co

Website: www sg.cntaiping com



ANNLTHSARY
s Simpapery simre | RAE

Disclaimer

This message is confidential, ity contents do avt constitite a commitment by China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd Any unmuthorized
disclosure, wse or dissemination, either in whole or partial, ts prohibited If vou are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) [malilto:vivianlau@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 7 September, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Lucas Lee; Irene Tay; Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Invalving SLD8197A (01 : CAl - SNM18D03898C02) and SHCA744A (TP : LKK
REF - CC3/CT118014109/Nwa3) on 28/07/2018

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Woe refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-8625 | emall: Vivignlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 1:57 PM

To: claimsdept@sg. cntaiping.com
Cc: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

<vivianlau@I|kkauto.com>; Thin Thin [LKKAuto) <thinthin @Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLDB197A (Ol : CAl - SNM18D03898C02) and SHCA744A (TP : LKK
REF - CC3/CT118014109/Nwa3) on 28/07/2018

Dear Sir / Madam,



We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action.

Thank vt

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiKwan @lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #202-25 | 8{408933)

From: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 August, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving 5LDB197A {01 : CAI - SNM1BD03898C02) and SHCA744A (TP : LKK
REF - CC3/CTI18014109/Nwa3) on 28/07/2018

Dear Sirs,

Kindly refer to the above attachment.

Case Handler: Irene Tay

Lucas Lee

Claims Depariment (Mator)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direc! (65) 6389 6181

Fax (65)6222 7T175/6224 7478

Email: lucas lee{@sg cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

ANSIVTRSARY
la Sempapars cmer 148

fhsclaimer

This message is confidential: its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pre. Lid except
where provided for tn a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid Any unauthorized
disclosure, wse or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited [f yoi are not the intended recipient of the message.
please motify the sender immediately,

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan @|kkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 10 August, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI
Cc: Irene Tay; Lucas Lee; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Admin A



Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLD8197A (O : CAl - TBA) and SHCA744A (TP : LKK REF -
[LC3/CTI18014109/Nwa3) on 28/07/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case.

We had inspected TP vehicle SHC 4744A at M/s SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Woodlands).

Enclosed for your perusal is:
= TP GIA report
» TP estimated cost of repair
¢ Preliminary advice

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vivian and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 8625,

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto,com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Securnity.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www, symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.svmanteccloud.com




g ] : SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 Woodlands Industrial Park 4

Singapore 757705

Tel B5 5886 2647

Fox - 65 6368 741

WAW MM COM.8g

China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Lid

c/o LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid Date: 5 October 2018

No. 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park Our Ref . TAX/07/18/2153/LG
Singapore 408933

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT ON 28/7/2018 INVOLVING SHC 4744A & SLD 8197A
ALONG BLK 475 SEGAR RD RUBBISH CHUTE

LETTER OF CLAIM

We claim on behalf of SMRT Taxis Pte Lid, the owner and the hirer of taxi no.. SHC 4744A.
Your insured's negligent driving has caused the above accident. As a resull, our clients have
suffered the following losses -

1. Costof Repair % Lloeeo
2 LossofRentalfor 0 days@ss 1138 sy € 33384
3. Loss of Income for 3 days @ S$ {0 0:00 iday - R [Bv.oD
4 Police Report/ SAS Report/ LTA Search Fee - T
5. SumeyFee 20D PHE’. S 1?0'5"5’

Total Claims & ”"—’c‘! i;lff,!.

We enclose the following documents:

[/] Repair Inwice [/] Letter of Authorisation
]:l Suney Report m LTA Search result
[] Photographs pcs [7] others

D Investigation results 1 wehicle laid-up report
[/] Proof of Loss of Use/Rentallincome 2. Witness SD

[V] Police / SAS report of SHL Hfiﬂﬁh 3 Bill for SD fee

We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this
letter. Payment by cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRT TAXIS PTELTD.

Yours sincerely,
SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD

Tan Lee Gek

For Manager, Claims

Claims Department

DID: ©866 2647

Email leegek@smricom.sg

FR-AS-CLM-02 REV 2
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£| LML AVE 1, #01-23 PAYA LU INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE S08933 TEL : (05) 62563561 FAN 1 (065) A2564315

Our Ref: CC3/CTI180141 0N9/MNwal
10 October 2018

Lim Kok Boon

Blk 475 Segar Road
#10-424

Singapore 670475

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 8197A AND SHC 4744A ON 18/07/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Lid to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior (o our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours fajthfully,

-,
- LW |

\
i

9,

Vivian Lau
Case Handler
DID: 684 8625

FAX: 6741 4108
EMAIL: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com

c.c China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)
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Date: 3y /‘_’}f{}“ff

Our Ref. No

| etter of Authorisation

’P\‘hﬁwﬂ"'ﬂ"{}f'x §m Q‘MQ’L& FNRIC No. A a%’{@irh the

[aglsterzt_:l h!rer .*p‘reiief driver / contract hirer of SMRT taxi registration number
hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
{“AutoSvs”) to deal wzt'n all matters arising out of the accident pet !

;5}# . happen on— '_l \-&

alnng_yzu- gﬁ’ M@M =

(the “Accident”) on myr behalf, including but not limited to instituting and any claims or
proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its absolute

{

discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or
action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve
and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited

( to doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my
behalf as may be required.

Name }E\I?Wim\ﬁ“‘t va .Signature:
NRIC No. }%ﬁj Sl

Tel No. \
EHC K &E =150 W?mh D

Address

FR-AS-CLM-03 REV 3



AUTHORISATION TO ACT

I/We, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third party claimant™) of 60 WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL PARK E4, SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SHC 4744A ( vehicle
no.) hereby authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES P1 ELTD (“the workshop™) to

act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™)

for my vehicle no._SHC 4744A that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred

on _28/07/2018 (date) along 475 SEGAR ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s SLD
8197A (“the accident™).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they
deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of
my claim with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers

of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this §E} (day) of ﬂ tk (month) lﬂﬂ (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant™ Signed by “the workshop™
(with chop if applicable) {with chop)



Poliey Wo © DMPCSNI095541701 claim Mo : SHNMLBNO3BIBCO2/7
Claimant : 3MRT TAXIS FTE LID

Amount :t 5% 1,030.00
Singapore Dollar One Thousand Thirty Only

1/We agree to accept the above mentloned amount ta be paid to me/us in full &
final settlement of all claims, costs & disbursements for injurles / damages
sustained by me/us through an accident involving

Claimant Yehicle Wo. : SHC 47444
insured Vehicle Ne. : SLO 819%7A

pate of Loss ;1 48/07/2018
Place of Accident 1 475% SEGAR ROAD

IN CONSIDERATION of the payment made to me/us of the aforementloned sum by
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PIE. LTD., !/We agres abpolutely ta
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. and/or

insured Hame t LIM KOK BOOM (LIN GUOWEN)
Driver Name 1 LIM KOK BOON (LIN GUOWENI]

from all claims, present or future in respsct of all less, injury or damige
sustained by mefus arising out of the said accident.

I acknowledge that this payment is made without admisalon of liabllity on the
part of CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Global Sum 55 1,030.00

TOTAL 5% 1,030.00

Claimant Wame : ey NRIC Mo : S‘H‘WLF

30 0CT 2018

Signature 1 Dat= H




SMAT Automotive Services Pra Ltd

S’"RT 251 Horth Bridge Road Singapore 175102
Tel: &5 63311000 Fax: &5 63340247

AUTOMOTIVE .
Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7

CRH + 1880042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD involce Ho. : IV1BO900282

Date + 19.09.2018
Block Unit vehicle No., : SHC4744A

Your Ref Mo, ! TAX/07/18/21583
&0 WOODLANDS INGUSTRIAL PARK E4 gur Ref No. : 24097319
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Dascription oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount

Cost & Amount
Parts
BUMPER, FRONT : FOR TOYOTA PRIUS TRXI 1.00 5 482.00 {100.00) 5 482.00 5 Q.00
ABSORBER, ENERGY : BUMPER, FRT, TOYOTA pD.00 5 TB.80 (25.00 | 5 0.00 5 0.00
PRIUS
REINFUHCEHENT;BUHPER:FRT.TGYGTA 0.00 5 498.40 (25.00 ) s Q.00 s 0.00
PRIUS
ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER RH 0.00 5 250.40 (25.00 ) 3 0.00 s 0.00
BRACKET, FR TURN LOWER BH 0.00 5 26.00 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
BEACKET, FR TURN UPPER RH D.00 § 24.40 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 s 0.00
LENS & BODY, FR TURN RH 0.00 § 511.80 (10.00 ) 3 0.00 5 0.00
SUFPORT, BUMPER: F/RH, FOR TOYOTA 0.00 & 76.40 (25.00 1} s 0.00 S 0.00
PRIUS
Bub-Total 5 0.00

Labour
TO REBAIR FRONT PORTION 1.00 § 200.00 0.00 5 0.00 s 200.00
Othars
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FURCTION 1.00 § 20.00 0.00 ] 0.00 9 20.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS 1.00 5 20.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 20.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM 0.00 § o0.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
T0 REPSREAY FRONT BUMPER 1.00 5 200.00 0.00 s 0.00 - 200.00

GRAND TOTAL 5 440.00
Remark :
Make/Model : TOYOTA FRIUS
Accident Dete ; 28.07.2018B
¥.B. Paymant by chequs should be croased and
made payable Eo ' qMRT Automotive Sarvicas Pte Ltd’.
Wo receipt will be issued unless requested. § }

Authorised Sigrature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Fage 1/1 E. & O.E
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: FTAX/07/18/2153
From: SMRT Taxis Pie Lid Date: 06/08/2018

ACCIDENT ON 28/07/2018 INVOLVING SHC 4744A & SLD 8197A

ALONG BLK 475 SEGAR ROAD RUBBISH CHUTE

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 4744A is $111.28
per day

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT, TAXIS PTE LTD
|

“_for Manager
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Enquire Transaction History

Log Date/Time 31 Jul X018/ 12:59:58
Asset Type; Veehicle Transaction Amouni: §749
Assel 10 SLOB197A
Transaction Type: 1832 Insurance Enguiry (GIRO Paymentl  Channel Extermal Apency
User 10 ESASBAHO - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction 20180731125958146957
HALIL Reference Mo
Sesrch Date / Time: _2_1;.114.1 2018 17:35:00
Insurance Company. CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE [SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
information displayed |5 correct as al the log dale and fime.
Enquire Related Logs Back to List
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STATUTORY DECLARATION

Name: Muhammad Faizal Bin Mohmad
MNRIC No.: S8313827A
Address:

do solemnly and sincerely declare that:-

| witnessed the accident involving a motor taxi SHC 4744A and a Honda car no. SLD B197A on
28" July 2018 at about 17:35 hours in front of the rubbish chute at Block 475 Segar Road.

| was inside my car which was parked in front of the rubbish chute and have a clear view of the
accident.

| saw the said Honda car just reversed without noticing the said taxi which was stationary
behind and hit anto the front portion of the stationary taxi

The taxi dnver then approached me to be his witness. | agreed and provided my name and
contact number.

| am not acquainted with the taxi driver or any of the parties involved in this collision.
And I make this solemn declaration by virtue of the provisions of the Oaths and Declarations Act

(Cap. 211), and subject to the penalties provided by the Act for the making of false statements
in statutory declarations, conscientiously believing the statements contained in this declaration

to be true in ever particular

Sigrfature of Declarant

Declared before me in Singapore
on the 2374 day of A‘ur‘_p-ﬁ"!f 2018.




Bill No. 0391 of 2018

File No: RN.oaths.18 SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

in account with

Tan Lay K'm & Co
loccatss 4 Fodioitors

111 North Bridge Road #14-03
Peninsula Flaza &n gapore 179098

23 August 2018 Tel: 6338 2388, 5313’%33[) Fax: 6338 3730

When making
please return

yment
is bill

or quote our bill number

ATTESTATION

TO OUR PROFESSIONAL CHARGES in connection with the
matter as follows:

I. attending at Blk 475 Segar Road #03-430 Singapore 670475
on 23 August 2018 o witness the signing of a Statutory
Declaration by Muhammad Faizal Bin Mohamed (Your file
ref: TAX/07/18/2153/1g).

Pi: fecddant on -?B'I}l}éla".huuluh\(f
QHE e £ PLD %mmd
Rl 415 &Trm rubhils cloafe

AMOINT PAYABLE: DOLLARS ONE HUNDRED
AND EIGHTY ONLY

&

,,/* “
M/s Tan Lay Keng & Co
Advocates & Solicitors

Singapore ool 5 =H\m iﬂ‘q :"T,Q[ kP
veitiod By st it lt 51 il

Approved B}':M\Q
fla!m; & Insura

utnmnﬂw _— "*l’fﬂt':d'

180.00

|

E.&0.E



’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sodin e = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapore 408933
- TEL 6258 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 186807T168R GST Reg. Mo. 18-95607168-R
Affliated 1o Fedoration Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Ref CC3/CTI8014109/Nwa3qg2
SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 078908 B Il"l”ll'llllll
Code CTI
% Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLD B197A Veh. Inspected SHC 4744A
Policy No. DMPCSN3095541701 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D03898C02/7 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 01/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JTDKN3EUTOSTET 108 Colour BROWN
Odometer 304788 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195/65R15 FALKEN 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/85R15 FALKEN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[185/65R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre [185/85R15 FALKEN 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/07/2018 |inspection Date 01/08/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
B0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 2 Werking Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
61 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Ingustrial Park, Singapors 408933
TEL 625 3581 FAX: 8256 4315

MSCLAMIER OF LIABRILITY TO THiRD PARTIES -« This Report ks made soloky lor (he s and beoslll of Uw Clisnl nared on B ronl pegs of his Asport.

Reg. Mo 188607198R GST Reg. Mo 18-8607188-R Page No..1al 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 4744A
- 'Estimate By | Our Adjusted
on of Parts Condition =) g -
Qty Descripti Workshop ($))
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER FRT SERVICEABLE 78.80
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FRT SERVICEABLE 498,40
1]JARM SUB-ASSY FR BEUMPER RH SERVICEABLE 250 .40
1|BRACKET FR TURN LOWER RH SERVICEABLE 26.00
1|BRACKET FR TURMN UPPER RH SERVICEABLE 24 40
1|LENS & BODY FR TURN RH SERVICEABLE 511.80
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/RH SERVICEABLE 76.40
1|BUMPER FRT TO REPAIR SEE 482 00
LABOUR
1.848.20
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK INCLUSIVE OF THE 338.00 200.00
REPAIR OF BUMPER FRT
SPRAY PAINT 378.00 200.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION B0.00 20.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS 12000 20.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NECESSARY 60.00
976.00 440.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,924.20 440,00
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 440.00|
Report Ref No CC3/CT118014108/Nwa3q2
,-Wf‘i
|
MUHAMMAD MAZRIL BIN ABDULLAMH HO LEONG CHUAN
Aulomolive Assessor Automotive Assessor




